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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 3:04 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: Vacant Building Registration Form for 1286 Sherburne Ave
Attachments: VBRF 1286 Sherburne Ave 3-16-20.pdf

See below and the attached VBRF.   
 

From: Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:56 PM 
To: Erick Flyckt <Erick@uwllaw.com> 
Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Vacant Building Registration Form for 1286 Sherburne Ave 
 
Hello Erick Flyckt –  
 
DSI received the attached form from Xome Field Services which shows a change of ownership for this 
property.  They also submitted a check for the registration fee which is not due at this time; the check is being 
returned.  Has ownership of this property transferred prior to the building obtaining a certificate of code 
compliance? Please advise.  Thank you. 
 
Vicki 
 
 

Vicki Sheffer 
TISH Program Manager
Dept. of Safety & Inspections 
375 Jackson Street Suite 220 
Saint Paul, MN 55101 
P: 651-266-1935 
vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul  
by protecting and promoting public health and safety for all. 
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